## University of Mississippi

# eGrove

**Publications** Civil Rights Archive

9-1-1969

# Personal Data Sheet, September 1969

Author Unknown

Follow this and additional works at: https://egrove.olemiss.edu/civ\_pubs



Part of the United States History Commons

#### **Recommended Citation**

Unknown, Author, "Personal Data Sheet, September 1969" (1969). Publications. 44. https://egrove.olemiss.edu/civ\_pubs/44

This Book is brought to you for free and open access by the Civil Rights Archive at eGrove. It has been accepted for inclusion in Publications by an authorized administrator of eGrove. For more information, please contact egrove@olemiss.edu.

#### PERSONAL DATA SHEET

Name: Thomas H. Naylor Born: Jackson, Mississippi

Age: 33 years Telephone: Office 684-2723

Marital Status: Married (one child) Home 489-4711

Home Address: 2727 Spencer Street

Durham, North Carolina

#### Education:

Millsaps College, B.S., 1958, Mathematics Columbia University, B.S., 1959, Industrial Engineering Indiana University, M.B.A., 1961, Quantitative Business Analysis Tulane University, Ph.D. 1964, Economics

### Academic Experience:

Instructor, School of Business Administration, Tulane University, February, 1961 - September, 1963

Assistant Professor, Department of Economics, Duke University, January, 1964 - July, 1966

Associate Professor, Department of Economics, Duke University, July, 1966 - July, 1968

Professor, Department of Economics, Duke University, since July, 1968

Director, Econometric System Simulation Program, Duke University, since July, 1966

Co-Director, Carolina Population Center Systems Analysis Program, University of North Carolina, since September, 1968

Visiting Professor, School of Business, University of Wisconsin, September, 1969 - June, 1970

#### Professional Organizations:

Econometric Society

American Economic Association

Southern Economic Association

American Statistical Association

Association for Computing Machinery

Simulation Councils

The Institute of Management Sciences, Chairman of the College
on Simulation and Gaming

Applied Economics, Editorial Board Member

Population Association of America

# Research Grants (Principal Investigator):

- 1. "A Computer Model of the Textile Industry," Duke University Council on Research, \$7,270, July 1, 1966.
- "Design of Computer Simulation Experiments for Economic Systems," National Science Foundation Grant GS-1104, \$77, 100, July 1, 1966.
- "Design of Computer Simulation Experiments with Models of Economic Systems," <u>National Science Foundation</u> Grant GS-1926, \$105,800, July 1, 1968.
- 4. "Population Program and Policy Design," U.S. A.I.D. Contract 2507, \$862,450, July 1, 1969.

### Publications

#### Books

- 1. Linear Programming (with Eugene T. Byrne). Belmont, California: Wadsworth Publishing Company, 1963.
- 2. Computer Simulation Techniques (with Joseph L. Balintfy, Donald S. Burdick, and Kong Chu). New York: John Wiley & Sons, 1966.
- 3. The Impact of the Computer on Society (editor). Atlanta: Southern Regional Education Board, 1967.
- 4. Microeconomic Theory and Decision Models of the Firm (with J. Vernon), New York: Harcourt, Brace & World, Inc., 1969.
- 5. The Design of Computer Simulation Experiments (editor). Durham, N.C.: Duke University Press, 1969.
- 6. Linear Programming: Methods & Cases (with Eugene Byrne and John Vernon), Belmont, California: Wadsworth Publishing Company, 1970.

#### Articles

- 1. "Monopolistic-Monopsonistic Competition: The Multi-Product, Multi-Factor Firm" (with William A. Mauer), Southern Economic Journal (July, 1964).
- 2. "A Kuhn-Tucker Model of the Multi-Product, Multi-Factor Firm," Southern Economic Journal (April, 1965).
- 3. "A Dynamic Model of the Firm" (with Kong Chu), Management Science (May, 1965).
- 4. "Computer Simulation of Sleep EEG Patterns Using a Markov Chain Model" (with William Zung, Daniel Gianturco, and William Wilson) in Recent Advances in Biological Psychiatry. New York: Society of Biological Psychiatry (April 30-May 2, 1965).
- 5. "Two Alternative Methods for Simulating Waiting Line Models" (with Kong Chu), Journal of Industrial Engineering (Nov.-Dec., 1965).

- 6. "The Theory of the Firm: A Comparison of Marginal Analysis and Linear Programming," Southern Economic Journal (Jan., 1966).
- 7. "The Economic Theory of the Firm: Three Tools of Analysis," Quarterly Review of Economics and Business (Winter, 1966).
- 8. "Some Empirical Estimates of the Market Value of the Right-to-Work" (with William H. Wallace), Journal of Industrial Relations (July, 1966).
- 9. "Design of Computer Simulation Experiments for Industrial Systems" (with Donald S. Burdick), Communications of the ACM (May, 1966).
- 10. "Computer Simulation in Psychiatry" (with Daniel Gianturco), Archives of General Psychiatry (Sept., 1966).
- 11. "Design of Computer Simulation Experiments for Economic Systems,"

  Proceedings of the American Statistical Association Meeting (August
  15-18, 1966).
- 12. "Computer Simulation of Economic Systems" (with W. Earl Sasser), Simulation (Jan., 1967).
- 13. "The Impact of Fiscal and Monetary Policy on the Housing Market," Law and Contemporary Problems (Summer, 1967).
- 14. "Verification of Computer Simulation Models" (with J. M. Finger), Management Science (October, 1967).
- 15. "Methods for Analyzing Data Generated from Computer Simulation Experiments" (with K. Wertz and T. Wonnacott), Communications of the ACM (Nov., 1967).
- 16. "The Impact of the Computer on Economic Planning," The Impact of the Computer on Society, Atlanta: Southern Regional Education Board (1967).
- 17. "Computer Simulation Experiments with Economic Systems: The Problem of Experimental Design" (with Donald S. Burdick and W. Earl Sasser), Journal of the American Statistical Association (Dec., 1967).
- 18. "A Computer Simulation Model of the Textile Industry" (with William H. Wallace and W. Earl Sasser), Journal of the American Statistical Association (Dec., 1967).
- 19. "A Note on Keynesian Mathematics," Economic Journal (March, 1968).
- 20. "Spectral Analysis of Data Generated by Simulation Experiments with Econometric Models" (with K. Wertz and T. Wonnacott) Econometrica (April, 1969).
- 21. "Some Methods for Evaluating the Effects of Economic Policies Using Simulation Experiments" (with K. Wertz and T. Wonnacott), Review of the International Statistical Institute (Feb., 1968).

- 22. "An Econometric Model of the Textile Industry in the United States" (with William H. Wallace and W. Earl Sasser), Review of Fconomics and Statistics (Feb., 1968).
- 23. "A Third Note on Keynesian Mathematics," Economic Journal, (Mar., 19 1969).
- 24. "An Econometric Model for Monetary Policy" (with J. Boughton, E. Brau, and W. P. Yohe), Proceedings of the American Statistical Association, (August 20, 1968).
- 25. "Bibliography on Simulation and Gaming," Computing Reviews, (Jan., 1969).
- 26. "An Econometric Model for Monetary Policy" (with J. Bouchton, E. Brau, and W. P. Yohe), Southern Economic Journal, (April, 1969).
- 27. "Methodological Considerations in Simulating Social and Administrative Systems," in <u>Simulation in Social and Administrative Science</u> (editors: Harold <u>Guetzkow and Philip Kotler</u>). Englewood Cliffs, N.J.: Prentice-Hall, Inc., 1969.
- 28. "Computer Simulation Models for Designing and Evaluating Alternative Population Planning Policies," <u>Proceedings of the American Cybernetic Society</u>, (1969).
- 29. "Response Surface Techniques in Economics" (with D. S. Burdick), Review of the International Statistical Institute, No. 2 (1969).
- 30. "An Econometric Model of the Tobacco Industry" (with J. M. Vernon and Norfleet Rives), Review of Economics and Statistics, (May, 1969).
- 31. "Experimental Designs" (with J. S. Hunter), in The Design of Computer Simulation Experiments (Editor: T. H. Naylor). Durham, N.C.: Duke University Press, 1969.
- 32. "The Use of Response Surface Methods to Design Computer Simulation Experiments with Models of Business and Economic Systems" (with D. S. Burdick) in The Design of Computer Simulation Experiments (Editor: T. H. Naylor). Durham, N.C.: Duke University Press, 1969.
- 33. "Experimental Designs for Computer Simulation Experiments" (with J. S. Hunter), Management Science (accepted for publication).
- 34. "A Systems Analysis Approach to Population Control," in <u>Proceedings</u>
  of the Symposium on Global Systems Dynamics. Charlottesville, Virginia:
  University of Virginia, 1969.
- 35. "The Use of Multiple Ranking Procedures to Analyze Simulations of Business and Economic Systems," Proceedings of the American Statistical Association, (August, 1969).